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Sarah Babcock

From: Florenz Tuazon <ftuazon@csumb.edu>

Sent: Monday, May 16, 2022 11:15 AM

To: Sarah Babcock

Cc: Aaron Bryant; Tatiana Olivera; Sydney Clemann

Subject: Re: 2020 Consumer Confidence Report

Attachments: 2021 Consumer Confidence Report.png

Hi Sarah,

Here is the screenshot of the published report on our website. Please feel free to let me know if you need anything else
from our end!

Best,
Florenz

On Wed, Apr 20, 2022 at 4:20 PM Sydney Clemann <sclemann@csumb.edu> wrote:
Hi Sarah,

Thank you for letting us know! We will keep our eyes peeled for this year's report.

Thank you,
Sydney

On Mon, Apr 18, 2022 at 2:15 PM Sarah Babcock <SBabcock@mcwd.org> wrote:

Hi Florenz,

It is almost that time of year again when we are distributing information regarding the annual Consumer
Confidence Report (CCR). We should be ready to send you the links sometime next week or beginning of
May however, I just wanted to check in with you so that you and your team can be prepared to post once
we send you the files.

Should you have any questions at all, please don’t hesitate to let me know.

Thank you,

Sarah Babcock

Administrative Analyst

Marina Coast Water District

Operations & Maintenance Office
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Sarah Babcock

From: Vicky Atayde <vatayde@tmo.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 12, 2022 11:55 AM

To: Sarah Babcock

Subject: Re: 2021 Consumer Confidence Report

Good Morning,

Thank you, we sent it out today. Below is the email that was sent out.

On Thu, May 12, 2022 at 11:12 AM Sarah Babcock <SBabcock@mcwd.org> wrote:

Hi Vicky,

Thanks for sending over the list of addresses. The special mailers should be sent today from our mailing center
however, I also wanted to send you the PDF to post to iContact. Our Consumer Confidence Report has been translated
into 4 other languages and can be viewed here: Annual Consumer Confidence Report : Marina Coast Water District
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cnelson@dataprose.com
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agent certifes that he or she is authorized to sign on behalf of the mailer and that the mailer is bound by the certifcation and agrees to pay any defciencies. In addition, agents may
be liable for any defciencies resulting from matters within their responsibility, knowledge, or control. The mailer hereby certifes that all information furnished on this form is accurate,
truthful, and complete; that the mail and the supporting documentation comply with all postal standards and that the mailing qualifes for the prices and fees claimed; and that the
mailing does not contain any matter prohibited by law or postal regulation. I understand that anyone who furnishes false or misleading information on this form or who omits
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Combined Mailing
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For Automation Price
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Dataprose, LLC
Greg Haley
1122 W Bethel Rd Ste 100
Coppell, TX 75013
ghaley@dataprose.com
972-462-5488

Dataprose LLC
Curtis Nelson
1122 W Bethel Rd Ste 100
Coppell, TX 75013
cnelson@dataprose.com

Jun 10, 2022Coppell, TX
75099-1234 3128
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Weight of a Single Piece
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Total Adjusted First-Class Mail Postage Permit Imprint
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Privacy Notice: For information regarding our Privacy Policy visit www.usps.com.
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0
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0
0
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(1) eligibility for postage prices claimed;
(2) proper preparation (and presort where required);
(3) proper completion of postage statement;
(4) payment of annual fee; and

2 ft. Letter Trays
EMM Letter Trays

1
0

NCOALink

Ancilliary Service
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X
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Address Format
OneCode ACS
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The mailer’s signature certifes acceptance of liability for and agreement to pay any revenue defciencies assessed on this mailing, subject to appeal. If an agent signs this form, the
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
information requested on this form may be subject to criminal and/or civil penalties, including fines and imprisonment.

Single Class

C

Round Trip ONLY: One DVD/CD or other disk.

+Fee Flat Dollar Amount
-Incentive/Discount Flat Dollar Amount

Type of Fee:

D NSA

This is a Political Campaign Mailing
This is Official Election Mail

PS Form                        January 20223600-FCM1,
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* May contain both Full Service Intelligent Mail and other discount—see Instructions page for additional information.
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N-I 72 34.920
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Price No. of Pieces Subtotal Postage

A5
A6

5-Digit
AADC
Mixed AADC

A12
Full Service Intelligent Mail Option

0.003

Facsimile printed by Quadient 2.11.0 Satori Software Inc. 206-357-2900
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Total Postage
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PS Form                        January 20223600-FCM2,

Price No. of Pieces Total PostageSubtotal Postage Discount Total* Fee Total
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Postcards (eligible for postcard price)

Presorted
B2 Single-Piece

Machinable Letters
B3

B5

AADC

Residual

Nonmachinable Letters

B8
B9

5-Digit

Nonpresorted/Single-Piece*

Permit Reply Mail

Single-Piece Letter (1 oz. or less)
Single-Piece Letter (over 1 oz. to 3.5 oz.)
Single-Piece Flat (1 oz. or less)
Single-Piece Flat (over 1 oz. to 13 oz.)

Part B Total

B11
B12

** Only on FCM letters with one or more nonmachinable characteristics

B17
B18
B19

B10

Single-Piece
From USPS Marketing Mail Mailing

Single-Piece
From USPS Marketing Mail Mailing

Price No. of Pieces Total PostageSubtotal Postage Discount Total Fee Total

No. of Pieces Total PostageSubtotal Postage Discount Total Fee Total

Price No. of Pieces Total PostageSubtotal Postage Discount Total Fee Total

3.48006 3.480

Flats

B14
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Single-Piece

B16 Single-Piece

Price No. of Pieces Total PostageSubtotal Postage Discount Total Fee Total

Price No. of Pieces Total PostageSubtotal Postage Discount Total Fee Total

(add lines B1–B20)

0.580

Price

From First-Class Mail Mailing (includes up to 1
oz.         between 1 oz. and 3.5 oz.)and

ZAP ZC-20220601

B21

B4 Mixed AADC

3-Digit
Mixed ADC

B13 Nonmachinable Surcharge**
(for single-piece letters)


